@ Metro

Memo 600 NE Grand Ave.

Portland, OR 97232-2736

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021
To: Jaye Cromwell, Legislative Coordinator
JPACT Members, Alternates and Interested Parties
From: Connor Ayers, MPAC/JPACT Support Intern
Subject: 2022 Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Transportation (JPACT) Meeting Schedule

Please mark your calendars with the following 2022 JPACT meeting dates. JPACT meetings will be
held on the third Thursday of the month, from 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. on Zoom (until otherwise
notified):

e January 20, 2022

e February 17, 2022
e March 17,2022

e April 21,2022

e May 19, 2022

e June 16,2022

July 21, 2022
August 18,2022 - CANCELLED
September 15, 2022
October 20, 2022
November 17, 2022
December 15, 2022

Please note: To limit the spread of COVID-19, Metro Regional Center is now closed to the
public. JPACT meetings in 2022 will be held electronically until further notice.

You can join the meeting on your computer or other device by using this link:
https://zoom.us/j/91720995437 or by calling +1 346 248 7799 or 888 475 4499 (toll free).



